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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL DCCECE HNU USDA SFSP AND CACFP PROGRAMS
FROM: DCCECE/HNU
DATE: SEPTEMBER 6, 2022

SUBJECT: CACFP NATIONWIDE WAIVER AND APPLICATION APPROVAL REMINDER

This is an important reminder regarding the CACFP Waivers. Please take notice, the waivers for CACFP
are not in effect until you receive the final approval from one of the Health and Nutrition representative
listed below. Your CACFP or CACFP At-Risk application for the 2023 fiscal year must also be approved
before implementing the waivers. Programs must have an approved CACFP waiver to continue with the
Non-congregate Meal Service, Parent/Guardian Pick-up, Meal Service Times, and Sponsoring
Organization On-site Monitoring Visits.

If you have questions regarding waiver applications, please contact:

Pamela Burton JoEllen Collin
pamela.burton. DCCECE@dhs.arkansas.gov joellen.collin@dhs.arkansas.gov
501-320-8978 501-916-4141
Theresa Taylor

theresa.taylor@dhs.arkansas.gov
501-320-8982

Please keep this memo on file for quick and easy reference. A copy is also available on the resource
library under CPVID-19 Memos 2022. Thank you so much for all that you do to feed the children of
Arkansas.
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